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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 10:57 AM

To: SUR

Ce: ‘claims’

Subject: RE: Il Ref: MCT14011090/01/DP RE: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving
SHB6394T & SHD93B8G on 31/1/2014-REQUEST FOR SURVEY REPORT

Attachments: AAD1402-003-ESTMAITE MARKING pdf; SHD9388G 31.01.14 - GIA pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm

We would like to request a copy of the survey repaort.
Addition information.

Accident involving SHB6394T & SHD9388G

DOA 31/1/2014

Location JUNCTION OF ROAD 1 AND ROAD 2 LOWER DELTA ROAD
Model CHEVROLET EPICA-2.0 DSL TURBO (A)

Attached estimate marking and GIA report for your reference.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

“#* plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

ﬁ' TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

N No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singapore 569111

—— Main Line: (45) 6287 6666 Fax Line: |65) 6287 7764
ca Weabsite: www . ranscab.com.sg

| fential, It may also = privileged or alhergiss protectad by work produc, mimunity or othe
= |t by milstake, please ket s know by 2-mail reply and delete iUTrom your sysier ¥l
I i & 15 CONTENTS 1D ANy Flease send us Dy fax any messags containing de silliries &% I ming 2-m.

nae dextling The integrity amnd e iy alf thie sl LAY wnnal be guarantiesd on tha [nteens

From: Pooi Chin Han Daniel [mailto:danielpooi @iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January, 2019 2:51 PFM

To: 'claims’ <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - Il <sundari@iii.com_sg>; 'lasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: Il Ref: MCT14011090/01/DP RE: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving SHBB394T & SHD9388G on
31/1/2014

Without Prejudice save as to cost
Dear Calvin,

We refer to the above accident and your letter dated 3/12/2016



Please forward us the survey report to enable us to review the matter. In the meanwhile please hold-hands.

Danced Pasi
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174
SE&P A I'ﬂl'.ﬂf Company
INI:I'IA
INTERNATIONAL
I MEL RANCE

B hM G A FO R
g e v w—

{{

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Pool Chin Han Daniel <daniel it SE>
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iil.com.sg>; 'lasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident invalving SHB6394T & SHD9388G on 31/1/2014

Without Prejudice
Dear Daniel,
Please refer to the preceding email.
Any updates for this case?
Attached LOD and GIA report for your reference.
Thank You
Best Regards,
Calvin Er
Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307
*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ' TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
RAN No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

—— Main Line: |65) 6287 664 Fox Line: [65) 4287 7764
Ca Website; www . ranscab.com._sg

This mesEade is |::u|r._1r ritill. It may also be privileged or othenvise profectad by work product immunity or other Egal rules
U Nnave recsived | Dy mstake » PeasE et us know Dy e-mianl ey mJ tlietats it from your systsr ViU iy Notl COyy this messa O
rF oAmrioes 1%« tEns 1o anyvones, Plesgcs cand us Oy Tax any mssane containing sl i ¥ InCOMming e-malls are nil Scresned
fior respionse deadlines, The intisgrity. and sacirity of this message cannol be guarantesd on the Internet
From: claims [mailto:clai transcab.com.s
Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 10:16 AM
To: 'Pooi Chin Han Daniel' <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>; 'Sundari Nagarajan - lII' <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasmingetan@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving SHB6394T & SHD9388G on 31/1/2014

Without Prejudice



Dear Daniel
Attached LOD for your perusal and action.

Hope you can review this case and let us have your best offer.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*** pipase be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
RA ‘f* Mo, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 3. Singapore 569111
—~Cap &

Main Line: (45) 4287 6646 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
Website: www . transcab.com.sg

slso D prlvileged [Terysm | .
|t by stake legses 1ot s kiow by e-rmnll rapiy and dediste
O dhsCHrse - NIENTS [o anyone. Flgase send us by fax any message contamung dendimeas as wnoom

lor response Qeadiines. 71

2 intagnty and ssturity e messane cannot b guarantesd on the lnteen

From: Pooi Chin Han Daniel [mailto:danielpooi@iii.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 8:51 AM

To: 'claims’ <claims@transcab.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - |l <sundari@iil.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving SHB6394T & SHD9388G on 31/1/2014

Without Prejudice save as to cost

Dear Calvin, -

We refer to the above accident and your email below, we regret to inform you that we do not seem to have any

records for any TPD claims for this case.
Could you please send a copy over to enable us to do a review?

Thank you.

Dauniel Pooé

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
bd Cecll Street #04-02 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel: 5347 6100 Ext 207 Fax: 6224 4174
S&P°A- (stable) rated Company

® lvoia
- - [H’rl RMNATICONSNAL
IH!U FLAMTCE
& ) = U s F O R
Servrng An rgE —



. From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com sg] oy
Sent; Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - Il <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iil.com.sg>
Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: FW: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving SHB6394T & SHD9388G on 31/1/2014
Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

Please refer to the preceding email.

May we have an update for the latest claim settlement for this case?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
N MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Stree! &3, Singapore 569111
— ca Main Line: |65) 6287 4666 Fox Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www.transcab.com.sg

s dential. It may also be priybeges Hierwiee protected by work product immidnity o other legal riles. 1t
woil have rad -~-.._-_I It I_ v mistake, pleace lot 6 kinow by B-maill reply and delete it from your Systsm; you may not copy s message
or disciose Its contents (o anyone Flesse send us Dy far any message contisining deadhngs & nooming @ Al are i LrresEne)

esponse deadiines. The Integrity and security of this message canndt be guarantaed on the Inpermet

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iil.com.sg>
Cc: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving SHB6394T & SHD9388G on 31/1/2014

Dear Officer,
Please assist.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecl| Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com sg]
Sent: 18 October, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com sg
Subject: TCS REF:AAD1402-003-Accident involving SHB6394T & SHD9388G on 31/1/2014

4



Dear Sir/Mdm
We are making a claim against the owner of SHB6394T.

May we have an update on the latest claim settlement for this case?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*## plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com Sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street &3, Singapore 569111
— 1!

Main Line: (85) 6287 4466 Fax Line: |65) 6287 7764
Website: www ranscab.com.sg

~sifldential. It may also b= priviiegeas ( Heerwite protacted by work progduct nmunity or other ecsl rules, [
hive recayed it By mistake, please let us know by 2-mail reply and delete it from your System; you may not copy tnis messag
fisciose (15 contents ta anyone. Mease send us Dy fan any message conthining deadiines & Incoming € il e ok sereEn
ssmonse deadings. The int2grity and security of this meszage annot De guUAars teed on the Intermt

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If vou do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost. delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K




Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 04/02/2014 09:16

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MTCE 4013532/ Tram-Can Servom P L - SO
ENTRY DATE L TIME C4DIE3074 00 08

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plemss repod corracity fha details of e sccident 1o wpeed up the dRiMm procass

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver,

3, Inforrmation provided must be as truthil gnd gocurgie 88 possdde. Any wiltul misrepresantaton o wimolding of matenal Tacts may pllow iImsuranoe companied o
rapudiate policy ability

& The [ssws and acceptancs of this Form by inturance companies s not an sdmission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Jul

&, This repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Masagemant Cantre established by the General Inaurance Association of
Singapars(GIA) for archiving snd thiat copses of this report will for & fes be made swadable upon application by intermated paries

7. By the iodgement of Bhis report to the inaurern, you hereby consant 1 the srchiving of i repor at the centre wnd 1o coples of the repon being mads avadable
aloressid

Date Of Report 04/02/2014 0208
Date Of Accident 31/01/2014 08.:40
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF ROAD 1 AND ROAD 2 LOWER DELTA ROAD
Country/State of Loss Singapore
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Numbar SHDO3BEG
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registared Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg No 200303878BK
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer CHEVROLET
Modal EPICA-2.0 DSL TURBO (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used

at tima of accident Hire and Reward

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicla? No
If No, Please state action to be taken Third Party
Vahicle Category Tax

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Flegt Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver
MRIC Na

Diata Of Birth
Decupation

Data Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gander

Mablle Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

Addrass

Postcode

Firsi Capital Insurance Lid
Third Party

Yes
D-12047358MFSH/2949

BAY AH HWEE
51167980C
13/06/1955

Outgoor

0B/08/1978

35 Years And 4 Months
Mala

(Local) +65-828115835

NOEMAIL

ELK 6588 HOUGANG STREET 52

#1353
532699



\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if No. Refationship of the Driver with the Insured Other - Relisf

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident
Typa Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Collision- Haad to Rear (TP Hit Insured)
Clear
Dry

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? Mo

Was any body Injured in the Accident?
\Was any other matenal or property damaged?

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? Mo

Detalls of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police?

If Yas Plaase state which Police Station
Police Statian Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
It Yes.against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

Hougang Neighbourhood Polica Centra

ROAD &0 Hougang Ave 9, POSTCODE: 538775 , COUNTRY Singapore
TEL NO: 1800-4850998 - FAX NO: 63128988

No

Please refer io Police Report - T/I20140131/4027

Are accident photos avallable for atiachment?

Yas

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vaehicle Make/Modal/Calour
Details Of Properties

Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbser
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damaga

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Detalls of Witness

Name

Phona Numbar

Email Address

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were saat belts worn?

SHBE3S4T

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
BAY AH HWEE

SHD9388G
Yes

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?  No

Puge 20of 13
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Sketch Plan Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN

I ANT NOTICE

1 mwmmwmummuwupnmlmm

:nmmn

I- '!‘tur.pmwlnm.mhyﬂ-mrmﬂmqnmmmmmmwmwmﬁmmm
&l Singapare [G1A] for arehlving and thal copses of tis repon will far & fee be made available upen application by interestod partiea.

7. By tha lodpamen of (his repod to the nEumsm, yiou haraty consent ko he archiving of s repon sl the canire snd io copies of the
report being made available afcresaid.

Skatch Plan

Fus. BEFGR O YOWIG pOmRl

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

. I

Declaralion

s declare (he foregoing poriculans ars frus bn every resoec.

st
Policyholder's Bignaiure | Cuis & Dirhva's Signatuss (If drver je nat the policynoider) / Date  Wilnessed by Reporiing Centre
Tirma & Tene : ol g Pevsanne

Page | of 2
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Police Report Pg.1

./ .
Police Station Of Origin:
Hougang N.P.C TR20140131/4027

60 Hougang Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 538775

Tel No: 1800-4830599 1of3

Report No. T/20140131/4027

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date'Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
311/0172014 13:35 30
InfurmARES ParHiCn (et B i
Mame of Informant: Address:
BAY AHHWEE APT BLE 6998 HOUGANG STREET 52 #13-53 SINGAPORE
532609
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC ND / 81167980C Home/Office: Mobile: 82811535
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 58 13/05/1935 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occapation: Driving Licence Information:
Taxi Driver Class: 2B,2A,2,3.4,3 Date of Expiry:
31/01/2014 08:40
Lacation:
Junction of Road | and Road 2
LOWER DELTA RD
TIONG BAHRURD
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Tmaific Control: Traffic Volume:
Dual Carriage Way Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

Any Pedestrinn Involved: No
No. of Pedestrinns Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

PageSof 13



Police Report Pg.1

Pl SaenOFOrgn: IR
Tr20140131/4027

Hougang NP.C
60 Hougang Avenus 9 SINGAPORE 538775

Tel No: 1800-4890999 2of3
Report No. T/20140131/4027

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Name ONGKAMCHUAN  [IDNa $2019620C

Related Vehicle | SHBO3S4T (Taxi) _ Contact No. | 97114311
Hospital/Clinic NIL - Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Duate Discharge NIL

‘Nu. pronted Medical Leave ()

Name |BAYAHHWEE  |[IDNo. S1167980C
Related Viehicle SHD93ERG (Taxi) Contact No. | 82811535
Hospital/Clinje MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B2A23.4.5
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licenee &
Expiry Dale
| Date Treatment | 31/01/2014 Date Discharpe | 31/01/2014
No. of Days granted Medical Leave (MC) | 03 Degree of Tnjury | Slight
Brief Detuils.

On 31/01/2014 at around 0B40 hes, 1 was driving, SHD?388G, along Lower Delta Road the extreme left lane. | then
stopped my vehicle at the junction of Tiong Bahru Roud. When the light tums green, I wanted to sccelerate but
before 1 accelerate, the vehicle, SHB6394T, from behind had hit onto my rear portion.

1 then seck medical attention at Mount Alvemia Hospital and was given 3 days of medical Jeave,

Pugebol 13



Police Station Of Origin:
Hougang N.P.C

60 Hougang Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 538775
Tel No: 1800-4890999

Sheteh Plan
Informant is nol able to provide sketch plan

Police Report Pg.1

L e

Ti20140131 /8027

Jof3
Report No. T/20140131/4027

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have the
certificate with you now, please fax n copy to 65474885 siating the report number as reference.

Of Officer Recording e Repart

| A BED AZMI BIN MOHD

Signajure @

Signature Of Informant:

e

Singﬁm_ PHtleee®orce

Date/Time:
31/01/2014 13:35

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/

SUBALI BIN YAN
Contact No.: 65476219

Classification OFf Case:

Authentication Stamp
MP162

Page 7 of 13



Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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- 04-FEB-2014 TUE 09:24

TRANS-CAB AUTO S ZRVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346

Jasmine

TEL NO.628T 8668 FAX NO,
COIGST FEG NO.2010106286 NG A ot
SHD 93686 - Il Y,
Loy & P45/
Vehicle No.: SHD 93886 - Jasmine
Chassis No.: LK1LAGORJBBO72258*
Vehicle Make: CHEVROLET
Vehicle Model: EPICA 2.0
Date of Avcident : 31.01.2014
Third Party Insurer : m
PART LIST

1 1 RearBumoer g 7% 120000 —
2 1 Rear Bumpoer Beam 5 230,94 —
3 1 Rear Bumpoer Centre Absorber $ %] 260.00 ——
4 1 Rear Bumper Side Retainer RH + & 2y 68.76 —
5 1. Rear Bumpoer Side Retainer LH $ . 68.76 X

6 1 Rear Bumper Side Support RH $ 21 25.00 —

7 1 Rear Bumper Side Support LH ’ & S 25.00 X
8 - 1 Rear Bumper Reflectors LH $ 119,74 %

9 1 Rear Bumper Reflectors RH $ Bv119.74 __—
10 1 Rear Bumyper Tow Hook Cover $ 27 93,00 —
11 1 Rear Luggage Floor Panel $ 7 973,00 X
12 1 Rear Luggage Floor Panel Insulator 8 A 53.50X%

13 1 Rear Luggage Floor Panel Trim Board - $ 4 378.00X%

14 1 RearEnd “anel Inner $ 2 336.84 —
15 1 Rear End .anel Outer $ % 623.76 —
16 -1 Rear End anel Inner Trim & 274 263.84—
17 1 Bootlid $ 973.00
18 1 Bootlid Weatherstrip $ "”jff 344.28
19 1 Bootlid Lock - Top $ “466,56 —
20 1 Bootlid Lock - Bottorn F ] 7 39.40 X
21 1 Bootlid 'CFIEVROLET Badge $ 12062 —
22 1 Bootlid Lotio $ e 138.84 —

‘23 1 Bootlid 'EFICA LT Badge $ % 119.84 —
24 ] Bootlid Rejlector Centre & fin 217.97 X
25 . ! . Bootlid Rejlector RH $ €% 128.40 —
26 1 Bootlid Rejlector LH $ 128.40 X
27 1 RearTaillamp LH $ f 479.30 X
28 ! Rear Tail Lamp Panel LH S /T 350.00 X
29 ! Rear Tail Lamp RH & fes 479.30 X
30 1 RearTail Lamp Panel RH $ T 359.00 X
31 1 Rear Exhaist Box (Muffler A-EXH,RR) $ 7t 1,110.00 X
32 1 Rear Fendir LH $ M 1,145.00 ¥
33 I Rear Fender Inner Trim LH % S~ 298,00 X



- 04-FEB-2014 TUE 08:24

TRANS-CAB AUTO S:zRVICES PTE LTD

NO.42 SUNGE] KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 728346

TEL NO.6287 G6E6 FAX NO.6366 6862
CO/GST FIEG NO.201018€26G

SHD 938G -l
34 1 Rear Feruler Inner Cowling LH
35 1 Rear FeniderRH
36 1 Rear Fenuler Inner Trim RH
37 1 Rear Fender Inner Cowling RH
Specical Nett
1 Set Rear Bumper Parking Sensor
1 Set Rear Bumper Fastener Clip
1 Set Rear Boot Inner Trim Clip
1 Rear Boot Sticker 'Trans-cab’
1 Rear Boot Sticker '6555-33353'
2 Set Rear Fenc'er Inner Trim Clip’
2 Rear Wirklscreen Sealant

Rear Winclscreen Inner Sponge Seal
Rear wind screen Inner Top gamish

Rear End Panel Cover Clip
Rear Fencer Inner Cowling Clip

10%
Total

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of

Parts, Adjst And Realign The Same
To 'Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

To Check .Zlectrical Lighting Concerned.

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected

Portion.

To Reinstcll Rear Bumper Parling Sensor.

P 16

Jasmine

7660 x
B 1,145.00 —
£r1298.00
A 76,60 X

13,363.99

1,336.40

wieln B

12,027.59

P 300,00

30.00

T4 60,00 —

30.00 —

“*e 30,00 —

“tt 60.00 —

100.00 “wsae_.

100.00 ——
T 80.00 X
% 30.00 X
V60,00 X

880.00

@l [ Bunshnhnhnn

12,907.59

4,200,00 ¢ ‘oo
220.00 Z=y

170.00 2=/

4,050.00 7 @ezy

170.00 4=/
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TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Jasmine
NO.42 SUNGE] KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346

TEL NO.B287 6668  FAX NO.6366 8862

CO/GST FIEG NO.201019626G

SHD 0308G - Ili
To Remove And Refit Interior Fittings, Trimings,
Gamnish, fittings And Other, To Enable Repair. $ 280.00- ea/
Towing Fees, $ 120.00 F=y

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to
repair anc! realign centre exhaust pipe. $ 170.00 42,

To Transfur Of Bootlid Fittings, Attachments
And Perfom Water Seepage Test. % 170.00 .,/;(

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation padding. 5 Vo 380.00 X

Ta check steering geomaetry and computer

wheel aligriment $ A 220.00 X
To Transfer Of Fender Fittings, Attachments

And Perform Water Seepage Test. § Senri7000 ¥

To Remove And Refit Rear W/ Screen Glass Te
Facilitate Hodywork Repair. $ 170.00 /.?a?

To supply rid re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation >adding. $ o 380.00 X

To Repair .A\nd Realign Rear Exhaust Pipe. $ Apcers 7 170.00 X

TOTAL 8 11,040,00
Over All Total § 23,947.59
F i,

REPAIR DAYS 15-DAYS



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Jasmine
NO .42 SUNGE| KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666 FAX NO.6366 BBG2

Rear End Panel Outer
Rear End Panel Inner Trim
Bootlid

Bootlid Weatherstrip
Bootlid Lock - Top

Bootlid Lock - Bottom

% 623.76 —
;’? / 263.84 —
% 973,00 v
Prat 344.28
“7466.56 —

T 39.40 A

CO/GST REG NO.201019626G NG ARh N
SHD 9388G - i 1/l DLy N
Ly & Y S/
Vehicle No.: SHD 9388G - Jasmine
Chassis No.: LK1LA69RJBB072258*
Vehicle Make: CHEVROLET
Vehicle Model: EPICA 2.0
Date of Accident : 31.01.2014
Third Party Insurer : oI
PART LIST
[/ 7
1 Rear Bumper ,1,202.00 —
2 Rear Bumper Beam 7 239.94 —
3 Rear Bumper Centre Absorber “/%] 260.00 —
4 Rear Bumper Side Retainer RH €71 68.76 —
S5 Rear Bumper Side Retainer LH " 68.76 X
6 Rear Bumper Side Support RH Y11 25,00 —
7 Rear Bumper Side Support LH " 25.00 X
8 Rear Bumper Reflectors LH T~ 119.74 X
9 Rear Bumper Reflectors RH A2119.74  —
10 Rear Bumper Tow Hook Cover * 4 93.00 —
11 Rear Luggage Floor Panel ' 973.00 *
12 Rear Luggage Floor Panel Insulator e 63.50 %
13 Rear Luggage Floor Panel Tnim Board " 378.00 *
14 Rear End Panel Inner % 336.84 —
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Boothd 'CHEVROLET" Badge

b i B B B e B i b B Bk e P B B ek B b e B B e B B B B P b i B i B e

22 Bootlid Logo

23 Bootlid 'EPICA LT Badge
24 Bootlid Reflector Centre

25 Bootlid Reflector RH

26 Bootlid Reflector LH

27 Rear Tail Lamp LH

28 Rear Tail Lamp Panel LH
29 Rear Tail Lamp RH

30 Rear Tail Lamp Panel RH
31 Rear Exhaust Box (Muffler A-EXH,RR)
32 Rear Fender LH

33 Rear Fender Inner Tnim LH

12062 —
f_ 138.84 —
“ 119.84 —
ln 217.97
€71 128.40 —
' 128.40 x
"1 479.30 *

/" 359.00 x

"~ 479.30 X

© 359.00 *
% 1,110.00 %
" 1,145.00 ~

=~ 208.00 x

L - T R N R T R T T R T R A R O A



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Jasmine
NO.42 SUNGE| KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 720346
TEL NO 6287 6666 FAX NO 6366 8862

CO/GST REG ND.201019626G
SHD 9388G - Il
34 1 Rear Fender Inner Cowling LH $ I~ 76,60 x
35 1 Rear Fender RH 5 *“ 1,145.00 —
36 1 Rear Fender Inner Trim RH $ £4%1298.00
37 1 Rear Fender Inner Cowling RH $ I 76.60 x
$ 13,363.99
10% $ 1,336.40
Total $ 12,027.59
Specical Nett
1 Set Rear Bumper Parking Sensor $ 7 300.00 —
1 Set Rear Bumper Fastener Clip $ "™ 30.00 —
1 Set Rear Boot Inner Trim Clip $ Tt 60.00 —
1 Rear Boot Sticker ‘Trans-cab’ $ 1 30.00 —
1  Rear Boot Sticker '6555-3333' $ ':' = 30.00 —
2 Set Rear Fender Inner Trim Clip $ % 60.00 —
2  Rear Windscreen Sealant P :':"‘ 100.00 i
I Rear Windscreen Inner Sponge Seal $ h_" 100.00 ——
1 Rear windscreen Inner Top gamish $ ~ 80.00 <
1 Set Rear End Panel Cover Clip $ ¥ % 30.00 X
2 Set Rear Fender Inner Cowling Clip $ “7 60.00 A
TOTAL § 880.00
TOTAL PARTS § 12,907.59
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of
Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same 5 4,200.00 “/e
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. 5 220.00 ¥,
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. 5 170.00 "--I_.'
Purtty And Spray Painting Of The Affected
Portion. 5 4,050.00 7 “esy

To Reinstall Rear Bumper Parking Sensor. 5 170.00 g =/



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX NO.6366 8862

CO/GST REG NO.201019626G

SHD 9388G - lll
To Remove And Refit Interior Fittings, Tnmings,
Gamish, Fittings And Other, To Enable Repair.
Towing Fees.

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to
repair and realign centre exhaust pipe.

To Transfer Of Bootlid Fittings, Attachments
And Perform Water Seepage Test.

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel

mmsulation padding.

To check steering geometry and computer
wheel alignment

To Transfer Of Fender Fittings, Attachments

And Perform Water Seepage Test.

To Remove And Refit Rear W/ Screen Glass To
Facilitate Bodywork Repair.

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel

mnsulation padding.
To Repair And Realign Rear Exhaust Pipe.
TOTAL
Over All Total

REPAIR DAYS

Jasmine
$ 280.00 /<
% 120.00 <.
$ 170.00 ,f.-r;l,.-
$ 170.00 ;,:’,—{.-
$ A 380.00 X
% A 220.00 X
s “wear17000 ¥
$ 170.00 77,
$ T 380.00 X
$ Hpas 7 170,00 X
$ 11,040.00
$ 23,947.59

7.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapors 408833
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 18880T18BR GST Reg. No. 19-B607188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationals Des Experts En Automobilo

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD Red CSTP19000943/Kvd3e2
NO.2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63SINGAPORE 569111 p... . 1a.01.2019 I||||||IIII||I||II
Code: TP378

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SHD 93886
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 030272014

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CHEVROLET EPICA (A) c.C 1981
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. KL1LAGSRJBBOT2258 Colour WHITE / RED
Odometer 332445 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN CRDER Modification NIL
General GO0D

3. Conditions of Tyres C

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/85R15 FALKEN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195E5R15 FALKEN Bmm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. Ganeral Information L ]
Accident Date  37/07/2014 lln:pactinn Date D3/02/2014
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

NO. 42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1
SINGAPORE 729348

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

§b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

T Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD S388G

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uni Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL B258 3561 FAX: BZS8 4315
Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg Mo, 18-8607188-R

Page MNo.;1 ol 3

e -

aty Description of Parts
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BUMPER BENT / TORM 1,202.00 1,202.00

1|REAR BUMPER BEAM BENT 23904 23584

1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE ABSORBER CRACKED 260.00 280.00

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH CRACKED 68.T6 6876

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE G8.76

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH DISTORTED 25.00 2500

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT LH SERVICEABLE 25.00

1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS LH SERVICEABLE 11874

1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS RH BROKEN 118.74 11874

1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER MISSING 83.00 83.00

1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE g973.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MOT NECESSARY 63.50 -

1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 37e.00 -

1|REAR END PANEL INNER BENT 3365.84 336 84

1|REAR END PANEL QUTER BENT 623.76 62376

1|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM DISTORTED 26384 283 84

1{BOOTLID BUCKLED 873.00 873.00

1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED / CUT 34428 344 28

1|BOOTLID LOCK - TOP DENTED 466,56 466 56

1|BOOTLID LOCK - BOTTOM TO REPAIR SEE 30.40 -
LABOUR

11BOOTLID "CHEVROLET BADGE MECESSARY 120.62 12082

1|BOOTLID LOGO HNECESSARY 138.84 138 84

1|BOOTLID "EPICA LT BADGE NECESSARY 119.84 110 84

1|BOOTLID REFLECTOR CENTRE SERVICEABLE 217.87

11BOOTLID REFLECTOR RH CRACKED 128.40 128 40

1|BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 12B.40 -

1|REAR TAIL LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 479,30 -

1|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 3508.00 .
LABOUR

1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 479.30

1|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 358.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR EXHAUST BOX (MUFFLER A-EXH, RR) TO REPAIR SEE 1,110.00 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. C5/TP19000843/Kvd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Awve 1 #017-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX B258 4315
Reg. No: 10960T188R GST Reg. No, 18-9607188-R

Description of Parts |

[ e I ™ T %

REAR FENDER LH

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH
REAR FENDER INNER COWLING LH
REAR FENDER RH

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH
REAR FENDER INNER COWLING RH
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

SET REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR (SN)
SET REAR BUMPER FASTENER CLIP (SN}

SET REAR BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP {SN)

REAR BOOT STICKER ‘TRANS-CAB' (SN)

REAR BOOT STICKER '8555-3333' (SN)

SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN)
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN}

REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN)
REAR WINDSCREEN INNER TOP GARNISH (SN)
SET REAR END PANEL COVER CLIP (SN)

SET REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIP (8N)

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL,
BOOTLID LOCK - BOTTOM, REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH,
REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH, REAR EXHAUST BOX
(MUFFLER A-EXH, RR) AND REAR FENDER LH.

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED
PORTION

TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,
GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR

TOWING FEES.

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
BUCKLED
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE

DENTED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/TP19000943/Kvd3e2

Page No. 2 of 3
1,145,
288.00
76.60
1,145.00 1,145.00
26800 20800
76.60
-1,336.40 -696.74
12,027.58 6,270,68
300.00 300.00
30.00 30,00
B0.00 80,00
30.00 30,00
30.00 30.00
60.00 60,00
100.00 40.00
100.00 100.00
B0.00
30.00 -
60.00
BB0.00 650,00
4,200,00 1,100,00
220,00 80.00
170.00 20.00
4,050.00 1,000.00
170.00 60,00
280.00 100.00
120.00 5000




yLL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

& dm §1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park. Singapore 408633
- TEL: B258 3561 FAX 6258 4115
Reg. No: 19960T168R GST Reg. No. 19-9607168-R Page No. 3 el 3
o i et R A i

aty Description of Parts ,
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX, REN@ THE SAME, TO 170.00 80.00
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 170.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLODR PANEL [MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
INSULATION PADDING
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS  |REPEATED 170.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TC REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WISCREEN GLASS TO 170.00 120.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR
TO SUPPLY AND RE-FO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
INSULATION PADDING.
TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE REPEATED 170.00 -

11,040.00 2,660.00

GRAND TOTAL 23,947.59 9,580.68

KOMNG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appralser

MSCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. Thia Repor ia made solety for te ase s bemefil of ihe Cliem named oo the from page of this Repor.




